Karyn Sashi

From: Holly Knight <HKnight@pbcgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Karyn Sashi

Subject: [EXT]RE: All Paving, Inc.

Karyn,

| do not see the piggyback contract as that is something you would write. The contract expires 3 years from the date of
execution. The full contract is posted to
http://discover.pbcgov.org/engineering/roadwayproduction/Pages/CCNA.aspx

Scroll down a short way and design annuals are in the center column and construction annuals are in the right column.
Liquidated damages are covered under SS-1. The bid tabulations are also posted to the website above.

Holly

From: Karyn Sashi <KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 9:53 AM

To: Holly Knight <HKnight@pbcgov.org>
Subject: All Paving, Inc.

*asckx% Note: This email was sent from a source external to Palm Beach County. Links or attachments should
not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source, ***##**

Good morning,

I am looking to hire All Paving, Inc and would like to Piggyback off the contract for project #2020055. | have attached
the contract that they sent me. | was hoping that you could help me answer a few questions pertaining to this contract,
or if you could point me in the direction of someone who can help me.

Does the piggyback contract allow the utilization of the contract by other entities, such as the City of Hollywood?
Does this contract have an expiration date?

Can you tell me how many companies responded to the RFP?

Is there an extended contract that | do not have that has warranty conditions?

Does the contract include liquidated damages?

Any help that you can provide to me would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Karyn Sashi

Project Manager

City of Hollywood

Design and Construction Management

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3410 (ext. 6035)
Cell: 813-892-9331

E-mail: KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org




